
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:31 PM 

To: All State KSIS Contacts  

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2239 Scheduled for October 12 

 

KSIS Contact,  
  

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2239 to start Wednesday, 

October 12, at 7:00 p.m., (Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily 

unavailable during the update process. Please contact Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have 

any questions or concerns about the update schedule.  

  

The Kentucky release notes are attached. For the full manifest of changes in the Campus.2239 

release, click here (Campus ID required). A recorded training session for the general updates in 

the Campus.2239 release is available here.   

  

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.   

  

Thank you!  

  

Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2239 

Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

FRYSC State Report 

Updates  

The following updates were made to the FRYSC State Report:  

  

• In the PDF format of the report, all zeros now report 

as a dash.  

• The 'Total Contact Count' field has been added. This 

field reports the total number of unduplicated contacts that 

took place.  

• The '# of Meetings' field is now located between the 

Duplicated Parent Contacts and Total Contact Count 

fields.  

• A CSV format has been added for the FRYSC State 

Summary, State Individual Interventions and State Group 

Program sections of the report. Users can now generate 

just these report sections in a CSV file.  

 

FRYSC Individual 

Intervention Rosters 

Report  

Users with calendar rights to a substantial amount of calendars were 

encountering an issue when attempting to generate the FRYSC 

Individual Intervention Rosters report. This issue was corrected.  

Homeless Services 

(NEW)  

A new Homeless Services section has been added to the Homeless 

Program. This new section allows schools and districts to track a 

student’s homeless services if desired and contains the following new 

fields:  

  

https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/release-pack-campus2239-september-2022
https://id.infinitecampus.com/auth/login?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcommunity.infinitecampus.com%2Fsaml%2Fmodule.php%2Fcommunity%2Fcomplete-login.php%3FAuthState%3D_579af786688e64665e12bd2c83718879fd9c46a360%253Ahttps%253A%252F%252Fcommunity.infinitecampus.com%252Fsaml%252Fsaml2%252Fidp%252FSSOService.php%253Fspentityid%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Funiversity.infinitecampus.com%25252Flms%25252Findex.php%2526RelayState%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Funiversity.infinitecampus.com%25252Flms%25252Findex.php%25253Fr%25253Dsite%25252Fsso%252526sso_type%25253Dsaml%252526device%25253Dundefined%2526cookieTime%253D1664912931
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ffrysc-state-report-kentucky&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C5bf30afc99514e4e8cbb08daa63eec32%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638005086807815275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=btXSYZOrmBJza7Il4H2SFlOItCVSGAUIig8%2BHYBINnI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ffrysc-individual-intervention-rosters-kentucky&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C5bf30afc99514e4e8cbb08daa63eec32%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638005086807815275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wN1NoZuTCDQmqlt17T5ayubx5yuEJgbyJhSc3oCjZjI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ffrysc-individual-intervention-rosters-kentucky&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C5bf30afc99514e4e8cbb08daa63eec32%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638005086807815275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wN1NoZuTCDQmqlt17T5ayubx5yuEJgbyJhSc3oCjZjI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fhomeless-kentucky&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C5bf30afc99514e4e8cbb08daa63eec32%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638005086807815275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DyXpuaduCjuz0SRMaKQjm60zBljumsP0U0g018GrvJQ%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

• Missing Document Assistance  

• McKinney-Vento Consult  

• Academic Referrals and Consultation  

• Academic and Enrichment Support  

• After School Program/Tutoring  

• Before School Program/Tutoring  

• Summer School Program/Tutoring  

• Transportation  

• Cross District Transport District  

• Welfare  

• Community Agency Referral  

 

Data entered in these fields will sync to the Kentucky State Edition 

and is available within Ad hoc Reporting.  

  

The Homeless Summary Report has also been updated to include new 

Homeless Services fields and data.  

Updated Program 

Services Plan (PSP) 

Form Added  

The following conditional logic has been applied to the State Seal 

Information section of the Graduation and Academic Programs tabs:  

  

• If Blank/Null is selected for 'State Seal', then the 

'Type' and 'Language' dropdown boxes are disabled 

(greyed out, cannot select any value from it) and any prior 

value is removed.  

• If 01: Seal of Biliteracy is selected for 'State Seal', 

then the 'Type' dropdown box is disabled (greyed out, 

cannot select any value from it) and any prior value is 

removed.  

• If 02: Seal of Art Excellence is selected for 'State 

Seal', then the 'Language' dropdown box is disabled 

(greyed out, cannot select any value from it) and any prior 

value is removed.  

  

Also, the following error messages were removed from the 

Graduation and Academic Programs tabs as they can no longer be 

encountered with updated conditional logic:  

  

• State Seal is a required field in State Seal Information.  

• Type cannot be selected for a Seal of Biliteracy.  

• Language can only be selected for a Seal of 

Biliteracy.  

 

Private School 

Service Plan Fix    

Previously, users were receiving an error message if they did NOT 

use the "Get Disability from Evaluation" button on the Enrollment 

Status editor. This error had to do with creating a PSSP for 



Item Description 

preschoolers, which is not allowed. Logic on the PSSP has been 

updated that when creating a PSSP for a student, the student's grade 

level is considered to prevent the creation of PSSP's for preschoolers.  

Core Product 

Items Description 

Academic 

Programs    

 The ability to define criteria for certification has been added to 

Academic Program Setup. Along with this ability, a new option has 

been added to post certifications using the Course Plan 

Administration tool.  

Assessments User 

Security  

The ability to mark a test as 'RESTRICTED' has been added. This 

functionality limits the visibility of the assessment information to 

designated user groups:  

  

• User Groups with READ-ONLY access to this Test  

• User Groups with READ/WRITE access to this Test  

  

At least one user group must be selected to save the assessment when 

it is marked as restricted. The results of 'RESTRICTED' tests are not 

visible on the Student Assessment tab.  

Campus Instruction - 

Emergency Contacts  

The Student Detail modal, which displays in various areas of 

Instruction when a user clicks a student's name, has been updated to 

sort student Contacts in order by Emergency Priority and to display 

the priority ranking of the contact.  

Enrollment Editors - 

Enrollment ID 

Display  

The General Enrollment Editor now shows the Enrollment ID 

number and a Rolled from Enrollment ID value. Both of these are 

read-only fields.  

  

• The Enrollment ID is for informational purposes 

only.  

• The Rolled From Enrollment ID displays the 

identification number of the enrollment record from 

which the enrollment was rolled forward and only 

displays when the enrollment was created using the 

Enrollment Roll Forward tool.  

Filter Assessments 

by Status / Type of 

Test  

A new filter feature has been added to the Assessment Center. Users 

can filter assessments by Test Status and Test Type.  

Income Eligibility 

Guidelines  

The Income Guide tool has been renamed to Income Eligibility 

Guidelines. This tool now displays with the active school year 

automatically selected. The ability to export an Excel spreadsheet of 

the information displayed on the Free tab or the Reduced tab has also 

been added.  

  



Items Description 

As part of this change, the Letter to Household was updated to use 

the terms "Twice Per Month" and "Every Two Weeks" instead of 

semi-monthly and bi-weekly. The Letter needs to be re-saved in 

order to see this change.  

Scheduling Group 

added to Advanced 

Course Section 

Search   

In an effort to gain parity with Classic Campus, a Group field has 

been added to the Advanced Course Section search in the New Look 

of Infinite Campus. This field allows users to filter course section 

search results based on scheduling group.  

Security Email 

Address Information 

Now Accessible 

Within Ad Hoc 

Reporting  

Administrators can now view and access user account Security Email 

Addresses via the usage.securityEmail field in Ad Hoc Reporting 

(Census/Staff | Campus Usage | User Account/Summary | 

securityEmail). By making this information available, administrators 

can now help users troubleshoot account issues, particularly those 

who have forgotten their Security Email Address.  

 

Holly Tracy 

Resource Management Analyst III 

School Data Services 

Office of Education Technology 

 

Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2454 

Email: holly.tracy@education.ky.gov  

300 Sower Blvd. 

Frankfort, KY 40601 

 

 
 

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 

disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender 

immediately. 
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